FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ROQ-2

WASTING T, DT 2046

Linuis Calignani, Treasuter

vﬂiulnta-m PAC

2000 Cilen Echo Road, Suite 107

Nasifville, TN 37215 sep 27 20

Ideniification Number:  C00341743
Reférence:  July Monthly Report (6/01/00-6/30/00)

Dear Mr. Catighani:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in 1]1:3 report(s). An itemization follows:

|
' _Your report discloses activity that falls outside the reperting period. Pleasc
amend this report by including only the financial transactions that coeurred
between &/1/00 and 6/30/00. Any activity oecurring outside this repotting

period should be included in the appropriate repert(s). 2 U.S.C. §434(b)

_Please amend Schedule B supporting Line 23 by providing the office
soupht {i.e, House, Senate, President) mcluding state and congressional
distriet, if applicable, for each contribution made. 11 CFR §104.3(b)(3Ki)
ang (v)

. _For future Teporting, please be adyised that only contributions to faderal

' candidatcs and political committees should be itemized om a separate
Qohedule B supporting Linz 23 of the Detailed Summary Fage.
Contributions to non-federal candidates and committees should be termized
on Schedule B supporting Line 29,

' A written response or an amendment o your oripinal report(s) correcting the abave

problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days

of the date of this latter. If yvou need assistance, please feel free to comtact me on our




‘tﬂ]]rﬁ;‘ﬂ-ﬁ: number, (800} 424-953) (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Repotts
Analysis Division). My local number is (202} 664-1130.

Sincerely,

)

’ Neil A. Evans
| Reports Analys!
254 | Reports Analysis Divisien







